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ATTACHMENT 1
NNL14EEEPARTSRFQ
QUESTIONS

| am not sure what the part # is? | don’t see any information regarding a part #'s?

The BPA only has general commodities listed on Table 1. Part numbers will be included at the
individual delivery order level. -

Will you allow for firms such as ours who are not ISO but who uses an I1SO distributor with the
past performance to respond to this effort be considered for a BPA?

No. All offerors shall be at a minimum ISO certified at contract award.

Regarding the parts (by commodity & series) list attachment to the BPA draft where we are to
indicate whether stock or can aquire. We are an authorized distributor for some lines. Other
lines that we are not an authorized distributor for we procure either from manufacturers
directly or their authorized distributors. Thus we procure in accordance with and meets the
definition of Trusted Supplier as set forth in section 818, Para (3) (A) {i) of the U.S. Defense
Authorization Act of 2012,

3} Trustep surPLIERS.—The revised regulations issued pursuant to paragraph (1) shall—

(A) require that, whenever possible, the Department and Department contractors and subcontractors at all
ters—

(i) obtain electronic parts that are in production or currently available in stock from the original
manufacturers of the parts or their authorized dealers, or from trusted suppliers who obtain such parts
exclusively from the original manufacturers of the parts or their aquthorized dealers;

On those product lines / categories that we are not authorized for, but procure from either OCM
or their authorized distributors can we check the box acquire ? Note: we maintain and can
furnish full traceability from the OCM with each shipment.

Yes. Checking the Acquire Box would be appropriate. It is noted that this BPA is not a draft
which was inadvertently listed. This is the final BPA.

What is the definition of Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPA) according to the Government?

You can find information out in FAR 13.303 section regarding BPA's. included below is the
introduction of that Section in the FAR, all offerors are advised to read through all of the FAR
13.3 to understand what the ultimate goal is in awarding multiple BPAs.

“13.303 Blanket purchase agreements (BPAs).

a.303-1 General.
{a) A blanket purchase agreement {BPA) is a simplified method of filling anticipated repetitive

needs for supplies or services by establishing “charge accounts” with qualified sources of
supply (see Subpart 16.7 for additional coverage of agreements)}.



(b) BPAs should be established for use by an organization responsible for providing supplies
for its own operations or for other offices, installations, projects, or functions. Such
organizations, for example, may be organized supply points, separate independent or
detached field parties, or one-person posts or activities.” '



